Alison A. Minea

Director & Senior Counsel
Regulatory Affairs
Alison.Minea@dish.com
(202) 463-3709

((«e

March 30, 2016
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federa Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  EchoStar 10 Extension Application, SAT-M OD-20160311-00027
Dear Ms. Dortch:

DISH Operating L.L.C. (“DISH”) submits this letter to clarify that the above-referenced
license extension application for the EchoStar 10 satellite (Call Sign S2694) should be for ten
years, consistent with Section 25.121 of the Commission’srules.* The satellite has estimated
fuel consumption and an expected end-of-life that will run until April 2027. Should DISH
require afurther extension in 2026, it will apply for an additional extension at that time.

Please address any questions to the undersigned.
Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Alison A. Minea

Alison A. Minea

Director & Senior Counsel, Regulatory
Affairs

147 CF.R. §25.121(a).



